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HISTORY OF FIRMS USING PERFINS  
 

CADBURY'S 
 

When, in 1824, young John Cadbury opened a shop in Bull Street in 
Birmingham he little realised that his name would become synonymous 
with chocolate. For Cadbury sold mainly tea and coffee, cocoa and 
chocolate being incidental. However, to supply the discerning taste of 
some customers he roasted his own cocoa beans and ground them by hand 
with pestle and mortar. Once he had mastered blends of cocoa and 
drinking chocolate that met his own exacting taste, Cadbury began 
manufacturing from a small rented factory. 
 
As a Quaker company, concern over the employees' health, sport and 
education went hand in hand with astute product development. Cadbury's 
were very socially aware and sponsored such activities as "The National 
Exhibition of Childrens' Art" and the 30th Anniversary walk of the Duke of 
Edinburgh Award Scheme. 
 
Cocoa and chocolate are actually derived from Aztec words - cacauatl 
(cocoa tree) and chocolatel (the drink they prepared from the seeds). 
 
It is thought that the idea of 'chocolate' originated with compressed 
blocks used for making drinking chocolate. Chocolate rapidly became 
popular and over the years the company's confectioners perfected 
Cadbury's Dairy Milk, launched in 1905, and it became the market leader in 
moulded chocolate. 
 
As demand grew, additional production facilities were added as Cadbury 
Ltd diversified into a number of confectionery sectors including recipe bars, 
assortments, countlines and Easter eggs. 
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The following perfins were used by Cadbury Bournville, Birmingham. 
Dates of use are as known at the present time. The C.S/B saw the first 'B' 
altered to an 'S' when Cadbury's became "Cadbury Schweppes, 
Birmingham" in 1985. 
 
C0530.02 1905-1965  C6835.01  1985-1995        C0530.03 1880-1890 
C0520.02 1890-1905  C0460.24   cl925               C0530.01  1965-1990 




